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Hi Nick
 
Please see below a message of support from  – as a  business
they are very particular about what they invest in so it’s been more challenging than it may
otherwise have been but we can proceed with full confidence that we have a viable solution for the
pub.
 
We have met ’s brief in full which included:
 

450sq.m pub footprint
2 storeys for 2/3 of this footprint
External seating area with open west and south aspect at least the footprint of the building –
625-725sq.m is achievable, depending on the building form and position
Use of  parking spaces ( )

 
Now that they’ve agreed with the parameters they’re keen to explore the detailed design within
those parameters, but this will be the subject of a separate planning application.
 
I trust this gives you the reassurance you need that what is reflected on the layouts to be issued on
Friday has been properly considered and designed in liaison with a pub operator.
 
Kind regards
 
David
 
 
 
David Digby MRICS
Senior Development Manager
 
Crest Nicholson Chiltern
Building 2, Abbey View, St Albans, AL1 2QU
T: 01   M: 07
www.crestnicholson.com
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From: >
Sent: Wednesday, July 26, 2023 3:44 PM
To: David Digby <David.Digby@crestnicholson.com>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: Arborfield -

[STOP: This email originated from outside Crest Nicholson. THINK BEFORE YOU CLICK: Do not click
links or open attachments unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe. Do not enter
your ID and Password and think before you accept any Multi Factor Authentication prompt.]

Hi David,

You requested a supporting comment for Wokingham DC from in connection with the proposed pub
restaurant site at Arborfield.

We are able to confirm that discussions are underway to find a workable solution for within the plot &
parking parameters agreed (subject to formal  Board approval) with Crest and reflected on the latest
plans.

Kind regards

 

Crest Nicholson uses personal data about its customers, subcontractors, suppliers and for recruitment
purposes in relation to the operation of its business in accordance with its Privacy Policy which can be
found here. You can unsubscribe from our marketing communications by following the unsubscribe
instruction within the communication itself or simply by contacting us. We may monitor email traffic
data and content for the purposes of security and staff training. E-mail is not a secure means of
communication.
The contents of this email are confidential to the addressee. Unauthorised access and use is
prohibited. Any opinions expressed in this email are those of the individual and not of the Crest
Nicholson group, unless specifically stated otherwise.
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